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MEMORANDUM C7'
DATE: November 14, 2025
TO: Members of the 36t Special Session of the Legislature
FROM: Christian Thauer, Principal Program Analyst

Fiscal Analysis Division

SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for Assembly Bill 1 — Governor’s Technology Office

Pursuant to NRS 218D.430, the Governor's Technology Office has submitted the
following fiscal note to the Fiscal Analysis Division on Assembly Bill 1 of the 36" Special
Session.

All appropriations required to enact this legislation are included in this bill. There is no
additional fiscal note needed for the Governor’s Technology Office.

Tiffany Morelli
Chief Financial Officer
Governor’'s Technology Office



GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF FINANCE COMMENTS

BDR/BillAmendment Number: BDR S-22

Name of Agency: Governor’s Technology Office

Division/Department:

Date: 11/14/2025

The agency’s response appears reasonable.

Name: Curtis Palmer

Title: Deputy Director

cc: Roger Wilkerson, Acting Director, Legislative Counsel Bureau
Bryan Fernley, Legislative Counsel
Wayne Thorley, Senate Fiscal Analyst
Sarah Coffman, Assembly Fiscal Analyst
Michael Nakamoto, Chief Principal Deputy Fiscal Analyst



